


250 at a time. NZTA also requested that the organisers ensure the bridge crossing included no horses,
strollers, or prams. These measures were intended to keep participants and other road users safe,
and limit disruption to road users.

5. Who bore the cost of traffic management and Health and Safety?
NZTA bore the cost for this as part of existing budgets for operations and incident management.

6. Were all conditions of the permit including Health and Safety met?

7. Please list any breaches of permit conditions.

8. What action was taken over any breaches of the permit?
As the crossing was guided by the NZTA operational plan, not a permit, there was no ability for hikoi
participants to “breach” conditions. In saying that, the hikoi crossing the Harbour Bridge met NZTA

expectations, which had been communicated to hikoi organisers and took place safely.

In line with NZTA policy, this response will soon be published on our website, with personal
information removed.

If you would like to discuss this reply with NZTA, please contact the Ministerial Services Team by

email to official.correspondence@nzta.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Clark
National Manager Maintenance and Operations





